
From: Ashvini Ambihaipahar <ashvini.ambihaipahar@ahansw.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 9:49 AM 
To: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Sean D'Almada-Remedios <Sean.Remedios@ahansw.com.au>; Ben Redford 
<Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; Sean D'Almada-Remedios <Legal@aha.org.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2021/73: Application by Australian Hotels Association  
 
  
Dear Associate  
  
I refer to the above matter and your email of even date below. 
  
The AHA does not object to this course of action. 
  
Kind regards 
Ash 

  
Ashvini Ambihaipahar 
Senior Lawyer 
 

Level 12, Culwalla Chambers 

67 Castlereagh Street, 

Sydney NSW 2000 

 

T:  02 8218 1858 
M: 0434 494 231 
E: ashvini.ambihaipahar@ahansw.com.au 

W:  www.ahansw.com.au 

    
  

 

   

 

 

  

  

  
  
Incorporating TAA NSW 

  

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoo.gl%2Fmaps%2FCzsP6S5MKETGPMxC7&data=04%7C01%7C%7C9bcc31604f9b406d56fb08d9fa51fd36%7Cd44e1d3bfaf74072af651e881193022f%7C0%7C0%7C637816052318586494%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=K6pgAmlu3iov7wXSDwAQYXwsC%2BSTvkxeq%2B1ZmEo34SA%3D&reserved=0
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https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgoo.gl%2Fmaps%2FCzsP6S5MKETGPMxC7&data=04%7C01%7C%7C9bcc31604f9b406d56fb08d9fa51fd36%7Cd44e1d3bfaf74072af651e881193022f%7C0%7C0%7C637816052318586494%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=K6pgAmlu3iov7wXSDwAQYXwsC%2BSTvkxeq%2B1ZmEo34SA%3D&reserved=0
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This email and any attachments are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential, 
may be subject to privilege and is also subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, 
any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender 
immediately by telephone on (02) 9281 6922, or by return email, and delete this email from your computer. 
 
Any views or opinions expressed in this message or any attachments are those of the individual sender and may 
not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of the Australian Hotels Association (NSW) unless expressly stated 
otherwise. 
 
It is your responsibility to scan this communication including any file attachment for viruses and other defects. 
The Australian Hotels Association (NSW) does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising in any way 
from this communication including file attachments. We advise you to carry out your own virus checks on this 
email and any attachments. 
 

  
  
 

  

This email and any attachments are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential, may be subject to privilege and is 
also subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly 
prohibited. Please contact the sender immediately by telephone on (02) 9281 6922, or by return email, and delete this email from your computer. 
 
Any views or opinions expressed in this message or any attachments are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views 
or opinions of the Australian Hotels Association (NSW) unless expressly stated otherwise. 
 
It is your responsibility to scan this communication including any file attachment for viruses and other defects. The Australian Hotels Association 
(NSW) does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising in any way from this communication including file attachments. We advise you to 
carry out your own virus checks on this email and any attachments. 
 

 
From: Ben Redford <Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>  
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 09:45 
To: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au>; Sean D'Almada-Remedios 
<Legal@aha.org.au> 
Cc: Ashvini Ambihaipahar <ashvini.ambihaipahar@ahansw.com.au>; Sean D'Almada-Remedios 
<Sean.Remedios@ahansw.com.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2021/73: Application by Australian Hotels Association  
  
Dear Associate 
  
We have no objection to this course of action. 
  
Regards 
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Ben Redford 
Director – Strategic Power 
United Workers Union 
  
P: (03) 9235 7777 
E:   ben.redford@unitedworkers.org.au 
W: unitedworkers.org.au 
  

 
Email disclaimer: unitedworkers.org.au/emaildisclaimer  
  
From: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 9:44 AM 
To: Sean D'Almada-Remedios <Legal@aha.org.au>; Ben Redford 
<Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au> 
Cc: ashvini.ambihaipahar@ahansw.com.au; Sean D'Almada-Remedios 
<Sean.Remedios@ahansw.com.au> 
Subject: AM2021/73: Application by Australian Hotels Association  
Importance: High 
  

OFFICIAL 
  
Dear Mr D’Almada-Remedios and Mr Redford 
  
I refer to the emails received from each of you in relation to the loaded rates. 
  
Given the apparent agreement between you as to the resolution of the issue identified in the 
Statement issued by Commissioner Bissett, and that no other party has indicated an interest in the 
matter, Commissioner Bissett proposes to cancel the conference scheduled for Tuesday, 15 August 
2022 and provide a report to the Full Bench that indicates support of both parties to raising the 
identified rate from 110.20% to 110.30%. 
  
If you object to this course of action please advise chambers by return email by 3.00 pm today 
(Monday 15 August 2022). 
  
Kind regards 

  
Lisa Powell 
Associate to Commissioner Bissett 

  

 
  
T (03) 8656 4530 

E chambers.bissett.c@fwc.gov.au  
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11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000 

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country 
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
  
This email was sent from Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung Country.  
  
  
 


